

Green Valley

ARIZONA

CITY

Nogales

City Hall 777 N Grand Ave **520 287-6571**
 Fire Department 777 N Grand Ave **520 287-6548**
 Police Department
 777 N Grand Ave **520 287-9111**

Sahuarita

Municipal Court
 360 W Sahuarita Center Way **520 344-7150**
 Police Department
 315 W Sahuarita Center Way **520 344-7050**
 Rural/Metro Fire Department Station 79
 765 W Sahuarita Rd **520 297-3600**
 Sahuarita Unified School District
 Administration Schools
 350 W Sahuarita Rd **520 625-3502**
 Town Hall
 375 W Sahuarita Center Way **520 822-8800**

Tucson

Annexations 255 W Alameda St **520 837-4058**
 Budget & Internal Audit
 255 W Alameda St 4th Fl **520 791-4551**
 City Attorney's Office
 Civil Division 255 W Alameda St **520 791-4221**
 Criminal Division **520 791-4104**
 Neighborhood Prosecution Team
 103 E Alameda St Ste 501 **520 791-4104**
 Victim Assistance Unit **520 791-5483**
 City Clerk 255 W Alameda St **520 791-4213**
 Elections **520 884-3221**
 Mayor & Council Citizen
 Comment Line **520 791-4700**
 City Court 103 E Alameda St
 City Court Information
 English/Spanish **520 791-4216**
 Court Administration **520 791-4189**
 Delinquent Collections **520 791-4216**
 Orders of Protection **520 791-4971**
 Probation Monitoring
 Office **520 791-2581**
 Traffic Tickets **520 791-4216**
 City Manager 255 W Alameda St **520 791-4204**
 Intergovernmental Affairs **520 791-4204**
 Office of Equal Opportunity Programs and
 Independent Police Review
 201 N Stone Ave 3rd Fl **520 791-4593**
 Zoning Examiner
 255 W Alameda St 9th Fl **520 791-4174**
 City Offices
 If You Are Unable to Locate the Department You Desire
 Call **520 792-2489**
 TDD **520 791-2639**
 Building Permits & Inspections **520 791-5550**
 Business License **520 791-4566**
 City Information **520 792-2489**
 Garbage Pick-up **520 791-3171**
 Human Resources Employment Center
 **520 791-4241**
 Landfill Information **520 791-5151**
 Parking Permits (Residential) **520 791-5071**
 Police Information **520 791-4444**
 Recycling Information **520 791-5000**
 Traffic Tickets **520 791-4216**
 Water Customer Service **520 791-3242**

Communications Division
 4004 S Park Ave Bldg #1 **520 791-3112**
 Community Conservation & Development
 255 W Alameda St 4th Fl **520 791-4675**
 Community Services
 Administration Director
 310 N Commerce Park Loop **520 791-4171**
 Applications For Housing **520 791-4616**
 Convention Center
 260 S Church Ave **520 791-4101**
 Council Offices
 Westside-Ward 1 **520 791-4040**
 Northeast-Ward 2 **520 791-4687**
 Northside-Ward 3 **520 791-4711**
 Southeast-Ward 4 **520 791-3199**
 Southside-Ward 5 **520 791-4231**
 Midtown-Ward 6 **520 791-4601**
 Development Services Center
 Board of Adjustment
 201 N Stone Ave **520 791-5550**
 Building Safety **520 791-5550**
 Code Administrator **520 791-5550**
 Development Review **520 791-5550**
 Inspection Requests **520 740-6970**
 Plan Review Information **520 791-5550**
 Engineering & Floodplain **520 791-5500**
 Plumbing/Electrical **520 791-5550**
 Residential **520 791-5550**
 Signs **520 837-4975**
 Structural **520 791-5550**
 Zoning **520 791-5608**
 Zoning Information & Enforcement
 **520 791-5550**
 Eastside City Hall
 Cashier 7575 E Speedway Blvd **520 791-4652**
 Environmental Services
 Administration
 4004 S Park Ave Bldg #1 **520 791-3175**
 Residential/Commercial
 Sales & Billing **520 791-3171**
 Residential/Commercial Services **520 791-3171**
 Equal Opportunity Programs & Independent Police
 Review
 201 N Stone Ave 3rd Fl **520 791-4593**
 Facilities Management
 4004 S Park Ave **520 791-3141**
 Finance Department 255 W Alameda St
 Accounting Division
 Accounting **520 791-4561**
 Accounts Payable **520 791-4031**
 Payroll **520 791-4557**
 Administration **520 791-4893**
 Audit Division
 Budget/Internal Audit **520 791-4551**
 Employee Benefits **520 791-4597**
 Pima County Property Tax **520 740-8341**
 Retirement **520 791-4598**
 Revenue Division
 Administration **520 791-4080**
 Business Licenses **520 791-4586**
 Delinquent Accounts **520 791-4768**
 Investigations **520 791-4247**
 Risk Management Division **520 791-4728**
 Sales Tax Audit **520 791-4681**
 Treasury Division
 Collections
 City Hall Cashier **520 791-4583**
 Eastside Cashier **520 791-4652**

Investments **520 791-4273**
 Fire Department
 Emergency 300 S Fire Central Pl **911**
 Information **520 791-4828**
 Office of Fire Chief **520 791-4828**
 Fire Prevention
 Business Assistance Unit
 797 E Ajo Way **520 791-4502**
 Fire Safety-Community
 Service Requests **520 791-4502**
 Hazardous Materials **520 791-4502**
 Information **520 791-4502**
 Fleet Services Division
 4004 S Park Ave Bldg #1 **520 791-3131**
 General Services
 After Hours & Weekends
 4004 S Park Ave Bldg #1 **520 791-4144**
 Communications and Maintenance Division
 **520 791-3121**
 Facilities Design & Management Division
 **520 791-3141**
 Fleet Services Division **520 791-3131**
 Human Resources
 24-Hour Job Line
 255 W Alameda St **520 791-5068**
 Education Center **520 791-4241**
 Employee Records **520 791-4241**
 Employment & Administration **520 791-4241**
 Information Technology Department
 124 E Broadway Blvd **520 791-4747**
 Creative Services **520 791-4747**
 Mayor 255 W Alameda St **520 791-4201**
 Mayor & Council
 Citizen Comment Line **520 791-4700**
 Office of Equal Opportunity Programs & Independent
 Police Review
 201 N Stone Ave 3rd Fl **520 791-4593**
 Parks & Recreation Department
 Central District Administration
 900 S Randolph Way **520 791-4225**
 Fax **520 791-4008**
 East District Administration
 8257 E Broadway Blvd **520 791-5930**
 Fax **520 791-5929**
 Neighborhood Centers
 El Pueblo Center
 101 W Irvington Rd **520 791-5155**
 El Rio Center
 1390 W Speedway Blvd **520 791-4683**
 Fred Archer Center
 1665 S La Cholla Blvd **520 791-4353**
 Donna R Liggins
 Recreation Center
 2160 N Sixth Ave **520 791-3247**
 Quincie Douglas Center
 1575 E 36th St **520 791-2507**
 Specialized Service Center
 900 S Randolph Way **520 791-4873**
 Fax **520 791-5887**
 Recreation Centers
 Armory Park Center
 220 S Fifth Ave **520 791-4865**
 Cherry Avenue Center
 5085 S Cherry Ave **520 791-4497**
 Fred Archer Center
 1665 S La Cholla Blvd **520 791-4353**
 Jacobs YMCA Center
 1010 W Lind St **520 888-7716**

ARIZONA

Green Valley

Lighthouse YMCA Center
2900 N Columbus Blvd **520 795-9725**

Mulcahay YMCA
5085 S Nogales Hwy **520 294-1449**

Oury Center
600 W Saint Mary's Rd..... **520 791-4788**

Randolph Center
200 S Alvernon Way **520 791-4560**

Santa Rosa Center
1080 S 10th Ave **520 791-4589**

Therapeutics Center
1000 S Randolph Way..... **520 791-4504**

Udall Center
7200 E Tanque Verde Rd **520 791-4931**

William M Clements Center
8155 E Poinciana Dr..... **520 791-5787**

Recreation Class Information **520 791-4877**

Tucson City Golf Administration
Randolph & Dell Ulrich
Golf Courses..... **520 791-5853**

West Park District Administration
1575 E 36th St **520 791-5909**
Fax..... **520 791-5914**

Zoo Administration **520 791-3204**

Planning Department
Administration
201 N Stone Ave 1st Fl **520 791-5550**
General Subregional Area & Neighborhood Plan
Information..... **520 791-5843**

Historic District
Information..... **520 837-4962**

Population & Statistical
Information..... **520 791-5843**

Police Department
Emergency 270 S Stone Ave..... **911**
Non-Emergency Situations..... **520 791-4444**
Police Information **520 791-4444**
Administration **520 791-4441**
Academy..... **520 791-4464**

Detectives
Adult Sexual Assault..... **520 791-4492**
After Hours/Weekends..... **520 791-4444**
Aggravated Assault..... **520 791-4800**
Auto Theft..... **520 791-4664**
Burglary..... **520 791-5171**
Child Sexual Assault..... **520 791-4018**
Dependent Child Unit **520 791-5159**
Domestic Violence..... **520 791-2520**
Elder Abuse..... **520 791-5809**
Fraud & Forgery **520 791-4481**
Homicide..... **520 791-4487**
Missing Persons **520 791-5159**
Sex Offender Registration Tracking
..... **520 791-5159**
Traffic/Investigations **520 791-4389**
Fingerprinting..... **520 791-4697**
Found/Recovered Property **520 791-4458**
Internal Affairs..... **520 791-4426**

Persons in Custody
Pima County Jail **520 351-8111**

Police Personnel..... **520 791-4478**

Records Section **520 791-4461**

Traffic Enforcement
Accident Report
Information..... **520 791-4440**

Impounded & Towed
Vehicles..... **520 791-4285**
Oversized Vehicle Permits **520 791-4440**

To Report an Accident..... **911**

Traffic Tickets
(City Court)..... **520 791-4216**

Uniform Patrol
Downtown Substation
270 S Stone Ave..... **520 791-5032**

East Substation
9670 E Golf Links Rd..... **520 791-5700**

Midtown Substation
1100 S Alvernon Way **520 791-4253**

South Substation
4410 S Park Ave **520 791-4949**

West Substation
1310 W Miracle Mile..... **520 791-4467**

Procurement Department
Administration
255 W Alameda St..... **520 791-4217**
Contracts **520 791-4217**
Purchasing **520 791-4217**

Prosecutor
103 E Alameda St Ste 501 **520 791-4104**

Public Defender
103 E Alameda St Ste 601 **520 791-4857**

Public Housing
Community Development Division
..... **520 791-4636**
Management **520 791-4171**
Section 8 Housing Program
Loop 310 N Commerce Park..... **520 791-4739**
Real Estate Division **520 791-4181**

Recycling Information..... **520 791-5000**

Sewer/Sanitary/Operations/Sewer Maintenance
Pima County..... **520 740-6609**
Landfill/Holiday Information **520 791-5151**
Residential Complaints & Inquiries
..... **520 791-3171**

Recycling
Infoline..... **520 791-5000**
Weeds Litter Illegal Dumping & Other Code
Violations **520 791-3171**

Transportation Department
Engineering Division Assessment Records
201 N Stone Ave..... **520 791-4124**
City Engineer..... **520 791-5100**
Construction & Survey **520 791-5100**
Design **520 791-5100**
Floodplain **520 791-5550**
Improvement Districts..... **520 791-4124**
Right of Way Permits & Pedestrian
..... **520 791-5100**
Street Maps & Records **520 791-4321**

Management Services
201 N Stone Ave..... **520 791-4371**
Alternate Modes
Bike & Pedestrian **520 791-4371**
Public Involvement..... **520 791-4371**
Stormwater Quality/NPDES..... **520 791-4251**

Public Transit Division
Administration **520 791-5883**
ADA Eligibility
35 W Alameda St..... **520 791-5409**
TTY **520 791-2639**

Special Services Transportation
35 W Alameda St..... **520 791-4100**

Sun Tran
Schedule Information
4220 S Park Ave..... **520 792-9222**
TTY **520 628-1565**

Sun Van
Administration 3401 E Ajo Way... **520 798-1000**
Reservations & Cancellations **520 798-1000**
TTY **520 791-5452**

Streets & Traffic
Maintenance Division
Chuckhole Repair & Street Sweeping
4004 S Park Ave **520 791-3154**
Emergency After Hours & Weekends
..... **520 791-4144**
Signs & Traffic Signal Repair..... **520 791-3191**
Street Light Repair **520 791-3154**

Traffic Engineering Division
Barricade & Lane Closure Permits
201 N Stone Ave..... **520 791-4259**
Neighborhood Traffic Concerns
..... **520 791-4259**
New Signs/Traffic Signals/Striping
..... **520 791-4259**

ParkWise
Parking Enforcement
110 E Pennington St Ste 150
..... **520 791-5071**
Parking Facilities **520 791-5071**
Parking Meters..... **520 791-5071**
Parking Permits & Programs..... **520 791-5071**
Traffic Engineering **520 791-4259**

Tucson 12/The City Channel
(Information Technology)
124 E Broadway Blvd..... **520 791-2582**

Tucson Clean & Beautiful Inc
4004 S Park Ave **520 791-3109**
Adopt-A-Park **520 791-3109**
Children's Memorial Park **520 791-3109**
Recycling Infoline..... **520 791-5000**
Trees For Tucson..... **520 791-3109**

Tucson Film Office..... **520 624-1817**

Tucson Water
Administration 310 W Alameda St... **520 791-2666**
24-Hour Emergencies Only..... **520 791-4133**
Bill Inquiries/Credit & Collections/Service On & Off
..... **520 791-3242**
Customer Services..... **520 791-4331**
Main Replacement **520 791-2648**
Pressure Problems/To Report
Water Waste
Tampering **520 791-5945**
Public Information Office **520 791-4331**
Water Quality
Information Line **520 791-5945**
Zoning Examiner's Office **520 791-4174**

COUNTY PIMA COUNTY

www.library.pima.gov
Infoline..... **520 724-9999**
Arizona Long Term Care
(ALTCS) Eligibility..... **520 205-8600**
Assessor 115 N Church Ave **520 724-8630**
Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce
7435 N Oracle Rd Ste 107 Tucson... **520 297-2191**
Community Development & Neighborhood Conservation
..... **520 243-6777**

Green Valley

ARIZONA

Community Service	
Employment & Training.....	520 243-6700
County Administrator	
130 W Congress St 10th Fl Tucson ...	520 724-8661
Board of Supervisors	
130 W Congress St 11th Fl Tucson ...	520 724-8126
District 1-Ann Day	520 724-2738
District 2 Ramón Valadez.....	520 724-8126
District 3 Sharon Bronson	520 724-8051
District 4-Ray Carroll.....	520 724-8094
District 5-Richard Elias.....	520 724-8126
Development Services	
Building	
Codes/Demolition/Permits/Violations/Inspections	
.....	520 740-6490
Land Development Coordinating Center (Information	
Line)	
.....	520 740-6490
Permits	520 740-6490
Moving Mobile Homes	520 740-6490
Planning & Zoning	520 740-6800
Planning Information	520 740-6800
Right-of-Way Permits.....	520 740-6508
Subdivision Coordination.....	520 740-6515
Subdivision	
Engineering/Transportation	520 740-6470
Subdivision Wastewater	520 740-6500
Zoning Enforcement	520 740-6411
Elections 6550 S Country Club Rd.....	520 724-6830
Board Worker Information	520 724-6865
Polling Place Information	520 724-6830

Economic Development and Tourism	
Administration	520 243-7355
Tucson Regional	
Economic Opportunities.....	520 243-1900
Emergency Management & Homeland Security All	
Departments	
.....	520 798-0600
Environmental Quality Department of	
Air Quality Permitting.....	520 243-7341
Air Quality Compliance.....	520 243-7322
Asbestos.....	520 243-7323
Clean Air Program.....	520 243-7446
Environmental Complaints	520 243-7400
Hazardous Waste Program.....	520 243-7366
Septic Systems	520 243-7382
Solid and Liquid	
Waste Haulers	520 243-7366
Solid Waste Management.....	520 243-7400
Water and Wastewater	
Engineering Review.....	520 243-7382
Finance & Risk Management	
Accounts Payable	
130 W Congress St.....	520 724-3126
Finance	520 724-8472
Improvement Districts.....	520 740-8579
Liability Claims	520 724-4481
Risk Management	520 724-4477
Tax Line Property.....	520 724-8750
or	520 724-8650

Risk Management	
Workers Compensation	
Claims/Unemployment Insurance	
.....	520 724-4477
Flood Control	
Drainage Contract Inspection/Maintenance/Studies	
.....	520 243-1800
Flood Control/Permits/Projects	520 243-1800
Flood Control/Regional/Permits.....	520 243-1800
Flood Zone Information	520 243-1800
Forensic Science Center	520 243-8600
Health Care	
Marana Health Center.....	520 682-4111
Health Department	
Main Number	520 243-7770
Birth & Death Records	520 243-7930
Communicable Diseases	520 791-7676
Consumer Health and Food Safety	
Food/Plan Review/Permits/Certificates	
.....	520 243-7908
Food Poisoning Reporting/Outbreak	
.....	520 243-7797
Family Planning	520 243-2880
Health Records.....	520 243-7778
Foreign Travel/Oversees Immunizations	
.....	520 889-9543
Mosquitoes.....	520 243-7999
Nutrition-Community.....	520 243-7777
Outbreaks of Illness/Epidemiology ..	520 243-7797
STD/HIV Health Clinic.....	520 791-7676



ARIZONA

Green Valley

Tobacco and Chronic Disease Prevention **520 243-7904**
 Juror Reporting Information **520 724-6700**
 Jury Commissioner
 110 W Congress St Tucson **520 724-4220**
 Library Dept (Pima County Public Library)
 Infoline/Information **520 791-4010**
 Administrative Offices
 101 N Stone Ave **520 594-5600**
 Branches
 Caviglia-Arivaca Branch
 17050 W Arivaca Rd PO Box 668
 **520 594-5235**
 Dewhirst-Catalina Branch
 15631 N Oracle Rd #199 **520 594-5240**
 Dusenberry-River Branch
 5605 E River Rd #105 **520 594-5345**
 Eckstrom-Columbus Branch
 4350 E 22nd St **520 594-5285**
 El Pueblo Branch
 101 W Irvington Rd **520 594-5250**
 El Rio Branch
 1390 W Speedway Blvd **520 594-5245**
 Flowing Wells Branch
 1730 W Wetmore Rd **520 594-5225**
 Geasa-Marana Branch
 13370 N Lon Adams Rd **520 594-5255**
 Himmel Park Branch
 1035 N Treat Ave **520 594-5305**
 Joel D Valdez Main
 101 N Stone Ave **520 594-5500**

Joyner-Green Valley Branch
 601 N La Canada Dr **520 594-5295**
 Kirk-Bear Canyon Branch
 8959 E Tanque Verde Rd **520 594-5275**
 Martha Cooper Branch
 1377 N Catalina Ave **520 594-5315**
 Miller-Golf Links Branch
 9640 E Golf Links Rd **520 594-5355**
 Mission Branch
 3770 S Mission Rd **520 594-5325**
 Murphy-Wilmot Branch
 530 N Wilmot Rd **520 594-5420**
 Nanini Branch
 7300 N Shannon Rd **520 594-5365**
 Oro Valley Branch
 1305 W Naranja Dr **520 229-5300**
 Quincie Douglas Branch
 1585 E 36th St **520 594-5335**
 Sahuarita Branch
 725 W Via Rancho Sahuarita **520 594-5490**
 Salazar-Ajo Branch 33 Plaza St **520 387-6075**
 Sam Lena-South Tucson Branch
 1607 S Sixth Ave **520 594-5265**
 Santa Rosa Branch
 1075 S 10th Ave **520 594-5260**
 Southwest Branch
 6855 S Mark Rd **520 594-5270**
 Valencia Branch
 202 W Valencia Rd **520 594-5390**
 Wheeler Taft Abbett Sr Branch
 7800 N Schisler Dr **520 594-5200**

Woods Memorial Branch
 3455 N First Ave **520 594-5445**
 Licenses
 Licenses/Restaurant **520 243-7908**
 Marriage Licensing **520 740-3210**
 Parks and Recreation **520 877-6000**
 Pima Animal Care Center
 Animal Welfare
 4000 N Silverbell Rd Tucson **520 243-5900**
 Barking Dogs **520 243-5900**
 Bats (Rabies) **520 243-5900**
 Pet Adoptions **520 243-5900**
 Pet Information **520 243-5900**
 Pet License Fee **520 243-5900**
 Pet Licensing **520 243-5969**
 Rabies **520 243-5900**
 Stray & Dead Questions **520 243-5900**
 Master Gardener **520 626-5161**
 Real Property **520 740-6313**
 Lease or Sale of County
 Property **520 740-6313**
 Record of Survey **520 740-6332**
 Subdivision & Permit
 Inspection **520 740-2650**
 Regional Wastewater Reclamation Department
 General Information **520 740-6500**
 Billing Questions **520 740-6609**
 Industrial Wastewater Control **520 724-6200**
 Odor Control **520 443-6500**
 Septic Tank Inquiries **520 740-6498**



Green Valley

ARIZONA

Sewer Emergencies	
Monday-Friday regular work hours	
.....	520 740-6500
Weekends (holidays and after 5 p m)	
.....	520 443-6500
Sewer Roach Control	
(automated line).....	520 443-6501
Water Reclamation Facility	
Ina Road	520 443-6100
Roger Road	520 443-6464
Sub-Regional	520 443-6170
Revenue Department of	
Income Tax	800 352-4090
Survey Records	
(Notes/Maps/Control)	520 740-6332
Survey Services.....	520 740-2629
Transportation Department of	
Adopt-A-Roadway	520 740-6410
Bicycle Paths	520 740-6403
Director's Office.....	520 740-6410
Handi-Car (Pima County Paratransit For Special Needs)	
.....	520 881-3391
Lighting District	
Administration	520 740-8579
Maintenance Operations	520 740-2639
Mapping Services	520 740-6332
Map Files & Records	520 740-6332
Maps	520 740-6332
Report Patholes.....	520 740-2639
Traffic-in-Neighborhood Issues	
Left-Turn Arrows Street Lights Traffic Volumes	
.....	520 740-2601
Traffic Control Devices	
Maintenance.....	520 740-2601
Tree Maintenance Roadside	520 740-2639

STATE ARIZONA STATE

Administration Department	
100 N 15th Ave Phoenix.....	602 542-1500
Arizona Strategic Enterprise	
Technology (ASET).....	602 542-2250
Benefits Services	
Division	602 542-5008
Capitol Police Dispatch	602 542-4580
General Accounting	
Office	602 542-5405
General Services.....	602 542-1776
Human Resources.....	602 542-5482
Risk Management	602 542-2182
State Procurement	
Office	602 542-5511
Administration Department of	
400 W Congress Tucson.....	520 628-6301
Capitol Police	520 628-6645

Risk Management	
Division	520 628-6700
Agriculture Department of	
1688 W Adams St.....	602 542-4373
Arizona Power Authority	
1810 W Adams St.....	602 368-4265
Attorney General's Office	
Law Building	
Information	
1275 W Washington St.....	602 542-5025
Toll-Free in Maricopa/Pima Counties	
.....	800 352-8431
Tucson Offices	
Information 400 W Congress South Building Ste 315	
.....	520 628-6504
Auditor General's Office	
Information	
2910 N 44th St Ste 410.....	602 553-0333
Automobile Theft Authority	
1400 W Washington St Ste 270	602 364-2886
Toll-Free	888 668-4433
Boxing Commission	
1110 W Washington St Ste 260	602 364-1700
Child Abuse Hotline	800 422-4453
Clemency Board 1645 W Jefferson St Ste 101	
Phoenix.....	602 542-5656
Corporation Commission	
Information	
1200 & 1300 W Washington St ...	602 542-2237
Court of Appeals Division I	
Information	
1501 W Washington St Ste 203 ...	602 542-4821
Court of Appeals Division II	
400 W Congress Tucson.....	520 628-6954
Environmental Quality Department of	
1110 W Washington St.....	602 771-2300
Equal Opportunity Governor's Office of	
1700 W Washington St Rm 430	602 542-3711
Equalization Board of	
100 N 15th Ave Ste 130.....	602 364-1600
Fire Building and Life Safety Department of	
1110 W Washington St Ste 100	602 364-1003
Game & Fish Department	
5000 W Carefree Hwy.....	602 942-3000
Gaming Department of	
110 W Washington St Ste 450	602 771-4263
Governor's Office	
1700 W Washington St.....	602 542-4331
Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS)	
801 E Jefferson St	602 417-4000
Health Services Department of	
150 N 18th Ave Ste 500	602 542-1025
Homeopathic Medical Examiners Board of	
1400 W Washington St Ste 230	602 542-8154
House of Representatives	
1700 W Washington St.....	602 926-4221
Indian Affairs Commission of	
1700 W Washington St Ste 156	602 542-4421

Industrial Commission	
800 W Washington St.....	602 542-4411
Insurance Department of	
2910 N 44th St Ste 210	602 364-3100
Joint Legislative Budget Committee	
1716 W Adams St.....	602 926-5491
Juvenile Corrections Department of	
1624 W Adams St.....	602 542-4302
Land Department 1616 W Adams St	602 542-4631
Library Archives & Public Records	
1700 W Washington St Ste 200	602 926-4035
Liquor Licenses & Control Department of	
800 W Washington St.....	602 542-5141
Lottery 4740 E University Dr	480 921-4400
Medical Board	
9545 E Doubletree Ranch Rd	480 551-2700
Nursing Board	
4747 N Seventh St Ste 200	602 771-7800
Ombudsman/Citizen's Aide Office of	
3737 N Seventh St Ste 209	602 277-7292
Optometry Board	
1400 W Washington St Ste 230	602 542-8155
Pharmacy Board	
1616 W Adams St Ste 120	602 771-2727
Physical Therapy Board of	
4205 N Seventh Ave Ste 208	602 274-0236
Public Safety Department of	
2102 W Encanto Blvd	602 223-2000
Registrar of Contractors	
1700 W Washington St Ste 105	602 542-1525
Residential Utility Consumer Office (RUCO)	
1110 W Washington St Ste 220	602 364-4835
Retirement System Arizona State	
3300 N Central Ave.....	602 240-2000
Revenue Department of	
1600 W Monroe	602 255-3381
Toll-Free	800 352-4090
Secretary of State	
1700 W Washington St.....	602 542-4285
Senate 1700 W Washington St.....	602 926-3559
Supreme Court	
1501 W Washington St.....	602 452-3300
Tourism Arizona Office of	
1110 W Washington St Ste 155	602 364-3700
Transportation Department of	
206 S 17th Ave	602 712-7011
Veterans Services Arizona Department of	
3839 N Third St Ste 209	602 255-3373
Water Resources Department of	
3550 N Central Ave Ste 200	602 771-8500
Toll-Free	800 352-8488
Weights & Measures Department	
4425 W Olive Ave Ste 134	602 771-4920

AIDS AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASE INFORMATION

General Information800 232-4636

ADOPTION General Information800 862-3678

AGING ADMINISTRATION ON

aoa.gov

Eldercare Locator800 677-1116

AIR FORCE DEPT OF

Recruiting-See Listing Under Recruiting

ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE INFORMATION

Main Number800 729-6686

ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT REFERRALS

General Information800 662-HELP

ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES BUREAU OF

www.atf.gov

Tucson Field Office520 297-2100

Phoenix Field Division602 776-5400

Recruitment and Hiring202 648-9100

Tips Line888 283-8477

ARMY DEPT OF

Recruiting-See Listing Under Recruiting

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

www.blm.gov

CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE NCI

www.cancer.gov

Main Number800 4-CANCER

Or800 422-6237

TTY800 332-8615

www.smokefree.gov

Smoking Quitline877 44U-QUIT

Or877 448-7848

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

www.cdc.gov

General Information404 639-3311

Disease Safety and Health Risk Information

.....800 232-4636

CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT

General Information800 422-4453

CHILD HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

General Information877 543-7669

COAST GUARD

www.uscgboating.org

Boating Safety Information Recruiting-See Listing

COMMERCE DEPT OF

Minority Business Development Agency

San Francisco National Enterprise Center

221 Main St Rm 1280

San Francisco CA415 744-3001

Fax415 744-3061

US Export Assistance Center

120 N Stone Ave Ste 200

Tucson520 670-5540

Fax520 243-1910

CONGRESS

Senators

Kyl Jon

kyl.senate.gov

Tucson District Office520 575-8633

Washington DC Office202 224-4521

McCain John

mccain.senate.gov

Tucson District Office520 670-6334

Washington DC Office202 224-2235

Representatives

Barber Ron

barber.house.gov

Tucson District Office520 881-3588

Washington DC Office202 225-2542

Grijalva Raul M

grijalva.house.gov

Tucson District Office520 622-6788

Washington DC Office202 225-2435

CONSUMER HOTLINES

Air Travel Consumer Complaints

Airfare lost luggage food sales charter operations
.....202 366-2220

Auto Safety Hotline

Report safety defects and obtain info on child
safety seats motorcycle helmets tires and
equipment crash test results vehicle safety
recalls
and traffic safety information
.....800 424-9393

Aviation Consumer Hotline

Child safety seats airport security procedures user
services such as examinations aircraft
certification
and facility operations
.....800 FAA-SURE
Or800 322-7873

Aviation Safety Hotline

Report violations of federal aviation regulations
.....800 255-1111

Hazardous Materials Spills or Pipeline Leaks

National Response Center
24 hours a day800 424-8802

CONSUMER INFORMATION CENTER

FEDERAL-FCIC

www.pueblo.gsa.gov

For FCIC Catalog888 8-PUEBLO

Or888 878-3256

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

www.cpsc.gov

Consumer Hotline-Call to obtain product safety info
report unsafe products and obtain other agency
information
.....800 638-2772

TTY800 638-8270

COURTS-FEDERAL

Appeals Court-Ninth Circuit Library

405 W Congress St Ste 6200

Tucson520 205-4660

Bankruptcy Court

www.azb.uscourts.gov

38 S Scott Ave Tucson

Clerk's Office/Info520 202-7500

District Court

www.azd.uscourts.gov

405 W Congress St Ste 1500 Tucson

Clerk's Office520 205-4200

Pretrial Services

www.azd.uscourts.gov

405 W Congress St Ste 2600

Tucson520 205-4350

Probation Office

www.azd.uscourts.gov

405 W Congress Ste 2400

Tucson520 205-4400

Public Defender Federal

407 W Congress Ste 501 Tucson...520 879-7500

CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

www.cbp.gov

Criminal Violations-Drug Smuggling Illegal
Imports/Exports and Counterfeit Merchandise
.....800 BE-ALERT

Or800 232-5378

General Information877 287-8667

DEAF HARD OF HEARING AND SPEECH DISABLED

www.gsa.gov/frs

Federal Relay Service

TTY/Voice/ASCII/Spanish To Initiate Calls

.....800 877-8339

FRS Customer Service800 877-0996

TTY Federal Online Directory

TTY and ASCII

Users Only800 877-8845

DEFENSE DEPT OF

Defense Finance and Accounting Service

Information Line888 332-7411

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE

General Information800 799-7233

EDUCATION DEPT OF

www.ed.gov

General Information800 872-5327

TTY800 437-0833

Borrowers Who Owe

Defaulted Student Loans800 621-3115

FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER

www.usa.gov

Main Number800 FED-INFO

Or800 333-4636

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

www.fcc.gov

Consumer Info Center

445 12th St SW Washington DC...888 225-5322

TTY888 835-5322

Fax866 418-0232

Forms Distribution Ctr800 418-3676

Inspector General

Fraud Waste and Abuse888 863-2244

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

550 17th St NW Washington DC.....877 275-3342

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AGENCY-FEMA

National Flood Insurance Program

See Listing Under Flood

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

www.fws.gov

National Programs Guide

Refuges endangered species information for
teachers migratory birds volunteers Duck Stamp
fisheries conservation
.....800 344-9453

FLOOD

National Flood Insurance Program....800 427-2354

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

General Information and Consumer Complaints
.....888 463-6332

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION-GSA

www.gsa.gov
 Regional Administrator415 522-3001
 Customer Service877 836-4859
 Federal Acquisition Svc.....415 522-2777
 Human Resources415 522-2660
 Inspector General
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 424-5210
 Management Services for Congressional Offices
 415 522-2628
 Public Buildings Service415 522-3100
 Regional Council Office of.....415 522-2600
 Regional Public Affairs
 Officer.....415 581-1788
 Small Business Utilization Office of...415 522-2700

HEALTH CARE INFORMATION FOR HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS AND CONSUMERS

Information and Publications.....800 358-9295
 TTY888 586-6340

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPT OF

hhs.gov
healthfinder.gov
 HHS Information877 696-6775
 Discrimination Complaints.....800 368-1019
hhs.gov/ocr
 TTY800 537-7697
 Inspector General
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 447-8477
 TTY800 377-4950

HORSES

Wild Horse and Burro Adoption866 468-7826

HOUSING

www.hud.gov
 Housing and Urban Development Dept of
 Tucson Field Office 6245 E Broadway Ste 350
 Tucson520 308-3007
 TTY520 670-6237
 Housing/FHA
 FHA Premiums
 Share Refunds800 697-6967
 FHA Resource Center for FHA Mortgages and HUD Home
 800-CALLFHA
 Or.....800 225-5342
 TTY877 833-2483
hud@custhelp.com
 Housing Discrimination
 Hotline800 669-9777
 TTY800 927-9275
 Public and Assisted Housing-contact the local
 Public Housing Authority
 Inspector General
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 347-3735
 To Order HUD Forms and Directives
 800 767-7468

IMMUNIZATIONS AND INFLUENZA-FLU

General Information800 232-4636

INDIAN PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AMERICAN

Indian Affairs Bureau of
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html
 Indian Health Service602 364-5300
www.ihs.gov

INTERIOR DEPT OF

www.doi.gov
 The Nation's Principal Conservation
 Agency Responsible for Most Nationally Owned
 Public Land and Natural Resources
 General Information and Locator 1849 C St NW
 Washington DC202 208-3100
 Inspector General
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 424-5081
 TTY800 354-0996

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

www.irs.gov
 Need a Tax Form800 829-3676
 24 Hr/Day Recorded
 Tax Info800 829-4477
 24 Hr/Day Refund Status
 Self Serve800 829-4477
 Tax Help Line-Individuals800 829-1040
 Business/Specialty
 Tax Line800 829-4933
 Refund Hotline800 829-1954
 TTY800 829-4059
 Report Tax
 Fraud Violations800 829-0433
 Tax Exempt/Govt Entities877 829-5500
 Local Area Office.....520 670-4687
 Taxpayer Advocate Service
www.irs.gov/advocate
 National Taxpayer
 Advocate Intake Line.....877 777-4778
 Local Taxpayer Advocate.....602 636-9500

LABOR DEPT OF

www.dol.gov
 General Information866-4USADOL
 TTY877 889-5627
 For Job Training and Employment Information
 877 US2-JOBS
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 347-3756
 Employee Benefits Security Administration-EBSA
 Health Benefits COBRA Pensions Retirement
 Savings
 866 444-3272
 Wage and Hour Division866 4US-WAGE

MARINE CORPS RECRUITING

-See Listing Under Recruiting

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH

General Information703 356-1964

MEDICARE

General Information800 633-4227
 TTY877 486-2048
 Eligibility and Medicare Card Issue or Replacement
 800 772-1213

MENTAL HEALTH

General Information800 789-2647

MINERAL RESOURCES

Minerals Management Service
www.mms.gov
 Office of Surface Mining
 Reclamation and Enforcement
www.osmre.gov

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

www.archives.gov
 General Info Recording866 272-6272

NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES CORPS

Application Information800 221-9393

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

www.nih.gov
 General Information
 9000 Rockville Pike Bethesda MD...301 496-4000
 TTY800 438-8832
 Or.....301 402-9612
 Public Information Ofc.....301 496-5787

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

www.nlrb.gov
 General Information866 667-6572

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

www.nps.gov

NATIONAL PRACTITIONER DATA BANK

Application Information800 767-6732

NAVY DEPT OF

Recruiting-see listing under Recruiting

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH-NIOSH

General Information800 CDC-INFO
 Or.....800 232-4636

PASSPORTS

travel.state.gov
 Detailed Information877 487-2778
 TTY888 874-7793

PEACE CORPS

Information800 424-8580
 Inspector General
 Fraud Waste and Abuse800 233-5874

POSTAL SERVICE

www.usps.com
 General Information and Services
 ZIP Codes Postage Rates Locations and Hours
 Change of Address Redelivery Vacation Hold Mail
 Service Issues and Consumer Affairs
 800 ASK-USPS
 Or.....800 275-8777
 TTY-Hearing Impaired Only877 889-2457
 Express Mail Tracking International Inquiries and
 Claims Status Signature and Delivery Confirmation
 800 222-1811
 Postal Inspection Service.....877 876-2455
 Stamps by Phone800-STAMP24

PRIMARY CARE INFORMATION FOR COMMUNITY RURAL AND MIGRANT HEALTH

Main Number703-821-8955x318

RECRUITING

www.gocoastguard.com
 Air Force800 423-8723
 Army800 872-2769
 Coast Guard
 General Information877 NOW-USCG
 Marine Corps.....800-MARINES
 Navy800 872-6289
 Naval Reserve800 USA-USNR
 RUNAWAYS National Switchboard800 621-4000

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

www.rurdev.usda.gov
 Cooperative services loans and grants for rural
 housing business development utilities and
 community facilities

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

www.sba.gov

General Information and Publications800 827-5722
 Inspector General Fraud Waste and Abuse800 767-0385
 Loan and Program Information
 Answer Desk.....800 827-5722

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

www.socialsecurity.gov
 For General Information and Services Call 7am-7pm800 772-1213
 24-Hour Automated Services
 National TTY Only
 7am-7pm800 325-0778

STATE DEPT OF

Passports-see listing under Passports

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

General Information877-SAMHSA7

TRAVELERS' INTERNATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY

General Information877 394-8747

VACCINE INJURY COMPENSATION

Information and Claims Hotline800 338-2382

VISITOR CENTERS

Visitors Guide-National Recording Fish and Wildlife Service
800 344-9453

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

volunteer.gov/gov

WATER RESOURCES

www.usbr.gov

Reclamation Bureau of

WEATHER

National Oceanic and Atmospheric

Administration-NOAA

National Weather Service Forecast Office

www.weather.gov

520 N Park Ave Ste 304 Tucson.....520 670-6526

NOAA Weather Radio

162.400 MHz-Tucson

162.550 MHz-Safford

Certified weather records/Historical climate data

Natl Climatic Data Ctr.....828 271-4800

www.ncdc.noaa.gov

WILDLIFE See listing under Fish and Wildlife Service

